Call to Order:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Special Business
Public Comment

Establish Consent Agenda:

Approval of Consent Agenda:

Discussion of
Removed Topics:

Old Business:

New Business:

Village of Wadsworth
Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting
Held at the Village Hall
October 15, 2024

President Witte called the meeting of the Village Board of Trustees to order at
6:00 p.m.

President Witte led the Pledge of Allegiance.

In attendance in person were Village Trustees Robert Hayden, Ben Dolan, Ken
Furlan, Matt Polheber and Mildred Corder. Village President Fred Witte, Village
Administrator Pat DiPersio, Village Attorney Megan Mack and Village Clerk
Darlene Roback were also physically present. Village President Fred Witte
advised that Trustee Geralyn Hansen would be arriving late to the meeting.

There was no Special Business.
There was no Public Comment.

A motion was made by Trustee Polheber, seconded by Trustee Furlan, to
establish a Consent Agenda to approve the following items:

Approval of the October 1, 2024 Village Board Regular Meeting Minutes
Approval of Bills to be Paid as of October 15, 2024

Approval of Checks Issued Between Meetings (09/13/2024-10/10/2024)
Approval of the September 2024 Treasurer’s Report

Approval of the Annual RMA Insurance Renewal Notice

Approval of Final Pay Estimate No. 6 for the Wadsworth Oaks Drainage
Improvement Project

me o o

Voice Vote: Ayes — All. Nays - None. Absent — Hansen. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Corder, seconded by Trustee Polheber, to
approve the Consent Agenda, as presented.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Hayden, Dolan, Furlan, Polheber, Corder
Absent: Hansen

Nays: None

Motion Carried.

There were no Removed Topics.

Trustee Hansen joined the meeting in person at 6:06 p.m.

There was no Old Business.

New Business Item No. 1

Discussion was held regarding Possible Action to Approve an Ordinance

Amending the Wadsworth Village Code Regarding the Compensation of Elected
Officials.




Village President’s Report:

Village of Wadsworth
Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting
Held at the Village Hall
October 15, 2024

Discussion ensued among the Trustees. It was noted that the Village Clerk’s
compensation was previously $600.00 per month when the position was an
elected position. The Village Clerk’s compensation was reduced to $525.00 per
month when the position moved from an elected to an appointed position. The
Village Board then approved increasing the Village Clerk’s compensation from
the current $525.00 per month as an appointed position to $700.00 per month to
take effect when the position becomes an elected position in 2025. It was further
noted that the subject Ordinance 2024-1161 will need to be corrected to reflect
the correct compensation of the Village Clerk.

Discussion continued regarding increasing the compensation of the Village
Trustees from $525.00 per month to $625.00 per month as well as increasing the
compensation of the Village President from $1,000.00 per month to $1,100.00
per month. It was clarified that the compensation increase for the Trustees will
only affect those Trustee positions that are currently up for re-election in the
April 2025 consolidated election with new terms of office to begin on May 1,
2025. The compensation increase will also be effective for the position of Village
President as that position is also up for re-election in the April 2025 consolidated
election. The compensation of those Trustee positions that are not up for re-
election will remain at $525.00 per month.

Village Attorney Mack stated that a change in the compensation for an elected
official must be made 180 days prior to an election, emphasizing that a sitting
Village Board cannot make compensation changes that will affect sitting Board
members.

A motion was made by Trustee Hansen, seconded by Trustee Polheber, to
Approve an Ordinance Amending the Wadsworth Village Code Increasing the
Compensation of the Village Trustees from $525.00 per month to $625.00 per
month and the compensation of the Village President from $1,000.00 per month
to $1,100.00 per month to take effect on May 1, 2025, following the April 2025
consolidated election.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Hansen, Hayden, Polheber

Nays: Dolan, Furlan, Corder

Village President Witte voted Aye and broke the tie vote
Motion Carried. Ordinance 2024-1161.

Village President Witte commented that the recent Illinois Municipal League
(“IML”) conference that he attended was informative. He stated that he learned
of a few smaller municipalities that have their own law enforcement. He added
that if Wadsworth continues to grow its businesses, Wadsworth may be able to
have its own police force in the future.

Village President Witte asked Village Administrator DiPersio how the new
security is going. Village Administrator DiPersio stated that he addressed the
procedure to report incidents to the Village with the security provider. He noted



Village Attorney’s Report:

Village Administrator’s
Report:

Committee Reports:

Finance:

Village of Wadsworth
Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting
Held at the Village Hall
October 15, 2024

that there have been no significant events to-date. Trustee Corder added that the
only problem she was aware of was that individuals tried to get into the Village
Park after dark, and the security guard advised the individuals that the Village
Park closed at dusk. Village President Witte added that he has not received any
complaint calls.

Village Attorney Mack advised that she plans to meet with Village Administrator
DiPersio to address required updates by the Village to the International Building
Code and the International Residential Code which the State of Illinois mandates
be updated by January 1, 2025. Village Administrator DiPersio stated that he
had reached out to the consultant, SafeBuilt, regarding work codes for the Village
to consider adopting, noting that we do not have the capacity to make these
updates alone.

Village Administrator DiPersio stated that the Village of Wadsworth has an inter-
governmental agreement with the Village of Beach Park in which the Village of
Beach Park provides inspections for the Village of Wadsworth. Village
Administrator DiPersio stated that we are looking to sever that agreement by the
end of the Village of Wadsworth’s fiscal year on April 30, 2025. Village
Administrator DiPersio commented that he is gathering options for moving
forward, noting the possibility of a combined Code Enforcement and Building
Inspector position. He noted that certain inspector positions do require the
individual to be licensed. For example, the Plumbing Inspector must be a
licensed plumber. However, there are inspections that can be performed by
someone without specific credentials. Village Administrator DiPersio noted that
he would like to have an additional individual on staff with building knowledge.

Village Administrator DiPersio stated that he had been contacted by a
representative from the Homeowner’s Association in the Wadsworth Oaks
subdivision who advised that the Homeowner’s Association thought the speed
limits posted for the streets inside the subdivision were too high. Village
Administrator DiPersio noted that he advised the representative that the speed
limits are set by the State.

Village Administrator DiPersio advised that refurbishment for the sign in front of
the Village Hall and the Campanella baseball field sign have been completed. He
noted that the sign on the West end of the Village Park needs to be changed.
Trustee Corder stated that she will call a Parks and Village Hall Committee
Meeting to discuss that issue.

Village Administrator DiPersio then advised that working with the new Village

Treasurer is progressing well, and that the new Village Treasurer had commented
that everything appeared to be in order.

Trustee Polheber did not provide a Finance Committee Report.



Public Service:

Planning, Zoning & Plats:

Road and Bridge:

Ordinance:

Parks and Village Hall:

Executive Session:

Adjournment:

Village of Wadsworth
Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting
Held at the Village Hall
October 15,2024

Trustee Hansen did not provide a Public Service Committee Report.

Trustee Hayden advised that he went by the new Browns Chicken and that the
restaurant is working on the drive-thru window in the back.

Trustee Dolan did not provide a Road and Bridge Report. However, Village
Administrator DiPersio stated that the final cost for the drainage improvements
on Oak Knoll Road came in at $80,000 less than the contracted amount. He
noted that the road project also came in $200,000 less than the contracted
amount. He noted that the residents are happy with the results.

Trustee Furlan did not provide an Ordinance report. Trustee Furlan commented
that he would like to see a directive provided to Village Administrator DiPersio
which would grant Village Administrator DiPersio the authority to reject an
application to the Zoning Board that is incomplete at the time of submission. If
something is missing from the application, the applicant must provide reasoning
for why the information is not provided and seek a waiver for not providing the
subject information.

Discussion then ensured regarding the Zoning Board and the compensation paid
to the Zoning Board members.

Trustee Corder advised that the gooseneck replacement pole has been ordered for
the basketball court. Corey Thompson stated that the pole was delivered to the
Village Hall today and that he will be installing it in the next week or two.

Trustee Corder noted that the work on the Village Hall septic system that began
on October 3™ has been completed. Village Administrator DiPersio commented
that the original proposal for the septic system did not include new electrical
which was determined to be needed at an additional charge of $650.00. He noted
that Mellon provided the electrical work, and added that Corey and Mike will
handle any additional restoration to the landscaping.

There was no Executive Session.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. on a motion
by Trustee Polheber, seconded by Trustee Hayden.

Voice Vote: Ayes - All. Nays - None. Motion carried.

At

“Darfene Roback, Village Clerk




